FILED 3/28/2018

DOCUMENT NO. 02570-2018

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
AUSLEY MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 39! (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

March 28,2018

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Tampa Electric Company's 2017 Ten-Year Site Plan
Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Attached is Tampa Electric Company’s Withdrawal of Request for Confidential
Classification and Motion for Temporary Protective Order filed on April 3, 2017, regarding
Document No. 03991-17.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,
James D. Beasley

JDB/pp
Attachment



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Tampa Electric Company's UNDOCKETED

2017 Ten-Year Site Plan.

N’ N’ N’

FILED: March 28, 2018

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S WITHDRAWAL OF
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER

Tampa Electric Company hereby withdraws its Request for Confidential Classification
and Motion for Temporary Protective Order, filed on April 3, 2017, with the document in
question, Document No. 03991-17, having been returned to the company on May 2, 2017.

DATED this 28" day of March 2018.

Respectfully submitted,

JAMES D. BEASLEY

J. JEFFRY WAHLEN
Ausley McMullen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

(850) 224-9115

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY





